State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor.

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, September 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2024 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland., Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the August 20<sup>th</sup>, 2024 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the appointment of Charlene Jones to the Brundidge Housing Authority serving out the term of Larry Ross. Her appointment will begin September 4, 2024 and end September 4, 2029. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Hall moved the council approve Resolution No. 2024-14 – approving the contract for the North Industrial Park sewer be awarded to L & K Contracting Co., Inc. in the bid amount of \$495,583.00 subject to concurrence by the Alabama Department of Commerce and that the Mayor, Isabell Boyd, be authorized to execute said contract upon receipt of said concurrence and other necessary documents in connection with said project.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve FY2024 budget amendment #2 as presented by the City Clerk. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to

-	-			
********	*******	******	******	********
*****				

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Farret	
	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met for a budget session on September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Council members Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The City Clerk reviewed the proposed FY2025 annual budget. After a discussion, the council instructed the staff to make changes in the appropriations to include the Troy-Pike Cultural Arts Center (\$2,000) and House of Hope (\$3,500), also a 5% increase to city employee's salary. Mayor Boyd discussed salary changes for two police officers, employees in their 90-day probation and capping the City Manager's salary. No decisions have been made on these issues. After a time of discussion, Mayor Boyd closed the meeting and advised the council will now begin the regular scheduled council meeting.

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the September 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2024 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve the FY2025 Budget to include a 5% increase to the city employee's salary. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true
and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same
is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street,
Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust	
SEAL	Date	